DMHA Monthly Meeting

February 9th, 2023

In Attendance: Crystal Peters, Tony Page, Jackie Smith, Cathy Robinson, Deb Geertsma, Jackie Hahn, Mark Hahn, Tina Hahn, Cheryl Andre, Kelli McKenzie, Tyler Marek, Brett Warner, Kyle Wilson, , Kyle Marek, Cheryl Marek, Leslie Raniseth, Deter Russell, Erin McKay, Randi Babb

Called to order: 7:03 p.m.

Adoption of agenda: Adopted by Tony, 2nd by Cathy.

Adoption of meeting minutes: Adopted by Cathy, 2nd by Brett.

President's report: Things are going well. A reminder for team reps to go over with teams about chain of contact for resolutions.

Treasurer's report: Read by Leslie and the report adopted by Leslie and 2nd by Tina.

CAHL report: March 1st is the deadline for notice of motions. U13 and U15 playoffs start next week and then U18 starts the week after.

Ag Society report: There was an email sent out to the managers regarding the girls dressing room and that it is not a place to play.

Arena Manger report: Nothing new to report.

Referee report: All refs should have worked enough games by now to get the reimbursement of the clinic fees back, Gwen needs a copy of the clinic invoice before you get your reimbursement. Randi will send out Gwen's contact information to send your clinic invoices to.

Merchandise report: Nothing new to report.

Media report: Keep sending in pictures.

Jody Carrington update: Courtney says it has been confirmed for April 14th. Tickets should be available next week through the Eventbrite webpage, they will be \$65/ea and 300 will be sold. There will be a bar, 50/50, and looking into a drive home service.

Coaches update: They had a good turnout and there were good discussions. There was talk of making sure there is a LTP coach every year. U9-U11 to have more full ice practices, maybe a camp, for learning positioning and development. Everyone excited for the volunteers who come out and help the younger goalies. There is also talk of having a goalie camp. Maybe putting the ice in 2 weeks earlier to ease the start of the season a little less chaotic.

Team reports:

1. LTP/U7: Going and learning a lot.

- 2. **U9: U9- Black**: Games are going well; **U9- Blue:** Going well and still usually 7 players per game. They had a bowling team event and had a blast. **U9-White**: Going well learning positioning and had their away tournament last weekend.
- 3. **U11:** Sitting 5th in league and starting their playoffs.
- 4. **U13:** Sitting 1st and starting their playoffs.
- 5. **U15:** This is the last weekend of regular season play, and excited to start playoffs.
- 6. **U18:** Sitting 3rd in league and playoffs with start the 24th.

Old Business:

- 1. Small Nets: Tyler has quotes and will get them ordered.
- 2. **Half ice boards:** There is 1 quote and waiting on one more and then looking into applying for possible grants.
- 3. Lorna Goddard donation: Tabled.

New Business:

- 1. **Goalie mentors:** Senior mens goalies have been out to help all the goalies during practices. Looing into getting something as a thank you, ie. gas card. Bring ideas to next meeting.
- 2. **U9 trader logo**: A request was made from the U9's to use the Outlaw logo for end of the season gifts, all were in favour.
- 3. **Player Behaviour in stands:** A gentle reminder to be mindful of words used in the stands and to be polite and kind.
- 4. **Year end banquet:** Possibly to be held Apr 6th. Start of a committee are Tana, Courtney, Jackie Smith. A request was made that maybe one person from each age group to be on the committee as a rep for decision making. Jackie Smith will be the contact.
- 5. **Cheryl Andre on Player development:** Cheryl wants to introduce power skating and goalie development for the U7, U9. Maybe looking to have a Fridays for goalie development. Also maybe have a camp at the start of next season and going forward to try next year.

Next Meeting: To be announced.

Adjourned: 7:50 p.m.